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CLERK
TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (C. KEATING) W
RE: DOCKET NO. 040519-EI — COMPLAINT ON BEHALF OF CUSTOMERS

WALGREENS, INC., BIG LOTS, CHATEAULEAU INN ONE, INC., AND PEP
BOYS BY SOUTHEASTERN UTILITY SERVICES, INC. AGAINST
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY CONCERNING REMOVAL AND
TESTING OF METERS

On May 28, 2004, Southeastern Ultility Services, Inc., on behalf of Walgreens, Inc., Big
Lots, Chateauleau Inn One, Inc., and Pep Boys, submitted a customer complaint against Florida
Power & Light Company (FPL) pursuant to Rule 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code. The
above-referenced docket was opened on the same date to address the complaint. This docket was

opened in error because the complaint was submitted as an informal co int pursuant to Rule
25-22.032. Accordingly, this docket should be administratively /losed /pursuant to Section

2.07C.2.d.(1) of the Administrative Procedures Manual. 0 k 2o o<, [ /' of o V)

Because the complaint was initially treated as a formal complaint against FPL, FPL was
mailed a notice that a formal complaint against the company had been filed. FPL should be
notified that the complaint was not filed as a formal complaint but was submitted as an informal
complaint.
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